

CG 5703 *"Amendment 2"*

From: Carl Huie
To: "martin_coons@rac.ray.com".mig_api.MIGRATE1
Date: 3/17/03 2:37PM
Subject: Re: Test Frequencies STA for Raytheon Aircraft

No, looks like Gov't doesn't want to approve 108-137 or 225-403 MHz (you might try the flight test frequencies — see Part 90 or talk to FAA). The alternate freqs that I proposed are at band edges for a carrier, NON emission.

>>> Martin Coons 03/17/03 02:11PM >>>
Carl,

My customer was wondering if there would be any possibility of a frequency closer to 118MHz since this is the high end for Nav. Also, on the 275MHz frequency, is there anything available between 225MHz and the 403 MHz? Otherwise, it looks like everything else will work great.

Please let me know either way and I'll pass the information on.

Proposed Alternate
118MHz 108MHz
126MHz 137MHz
149.xMHz 148MHz
150MHz 151MHz (This one will work fine for us)
226MHz 225MHz
275MHz No alternate frequency available
395MHz 403MHz

Thanks for your help in finding these alternate frequencies!

Martin Coons
Raytheon Aircraft Company
Flight Test Instrumentation
316-676-6977

D. Fees
4-9
4-20